
 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 

 
 
 
 
DATE:  September 15, 2022 
   
TO:   Mayor & City Council    
CC:   Mercy Rushing, City Manager 
 
FROM:  David Madsen 
 
SUBJECT: Council Meeting Agenda Item: Appointment of members to the 

Board of Adjustments 
    
 
 
Background Information:  The Board of Adjustments consist of five members that must 
reside within the city limits of Mineola. There are currently two vacancies that need to be 
filled. One vacancy was created when long time member and Chairwoman, Barbara 
Dawson recently resigned. The other vacancy has been available for several years and has 
never been filled. All member terms are two year terms with three expiring in odd years 
and three expiring in even years. The names of Ken Kirk and Gordon Tiner are submitted 
to fill the vacancies which will expire on January 1, 2023.  
 
 
 
 
Recommendation:   
 
 
 
Final Disposition: 
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Submission information

Form: Boards and Commissions Application
Submitted by Visitor (not verified)
Sat, 06/25/2022 - 4:28pm

Name

First Name
Ken

Last Name
Kirk

Contact Info

Phone Number
-

Email

Residence Address
311 E Kilpatrick

City Resident?
YES

Inside Mineola School District?
YES

Board, Commission, Committee
Board of Adjustments

What experience and/or educational background would you bring to our board?
I am a retired business executive who would like to contribute to our city.

What City boards have you served on before, when and where?
None,. Previous President of the Optimist Club. Member of Flint & Steel Coalition

Optional: Upload resume, list of qualifications, or any other information that you feel will be
helpful with your application:
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